

energy update

From: "Robert, Melanie (CAB)" <melanie.robert@ontario.ca>
To: "Byberg, Ann (OPO)" <ann.byberg@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Trew, Robyn (CAB)" <robyn.trew@ontario.ca>, "Whytock, John (CAB)" <john.whytock2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 May 2017 11:44:21 -0400
Attachments: ENE_Script_Comparison_May4-2017.docx (20.69 kB); FairHydroPlanInsert-working-v4-20170503.png (965.53 kB)

Hello team

Attached is the energy scripts side-by-side. The left is the current one that you previously approved and the middle column is the recommended by the ministry/MO. There are a fair amount of changes to copy.

Also attached is the latest draft of the buck slip that apparently incorporates your changes.

Please advise how you would like to proceed.

Thank you!